CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING August 4, 2020 Zoom Virtual Meeting

- **THOSE IN ATTENDANCE:** Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Father Weary Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Ron Borza, Robbie Davis, Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Nancy Ramhap, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Other Committee Members in attendance: Ashley Honabach, Harris Kalemtis, Nancy Keener, Helena Paul.
- **THOSE ABSENT:** Deacon Greg Amarante, Assistant Spiritual Advisor; Tony Devlin
- Opening prayer

• LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

- o Terri DiBacco opened meeting.
- Minutes for the July, 2020 meeting were accepted as submitted after corrections.

• TREASURER REPORT

- The July beginning checkbook balance was \$4,395.24 and ending balance \$3,954.74.
- Report was accepted as submitted.

• PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- Ashley Honabach and Helena Paul will be added to the list of committee members foe Pre-Cursillo.
- A Workshop on Sponsorship will be held at the September, 2020, School of Leaders.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

• Discussion on the possible cancelation of the Winter weekends. It was agreed to that at the October, 2020, Secretariat meeting, a decision will be made regarding the Men's weekend. At the November, 2020, meeting the cancellation of the Women's weekend will be discussed.

• POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- A Virtual Ultreya will be held on August 17, 2020.
- The 2020 Grand Ultreya will be virtual.

• SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- Virtual School of Leaders will be held on August 8, 2020. Bishop Ronald Gainer will be giving the Doctrinal Talk and Richard Druffner is giving the Method talk.
- The next book for the School of Leaders will be Bishop Barron's "Renewing our Hope."

• COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- Discussion on the Website and the E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- 0 Nothing new to report regarding Palanca Net or database.

• OTHER BUSINESS

- The Special Committee met July 21, 2020. Tony will attempt to get the full letter from the "Vatican" regarding their answer to Bill Benning's inquiry. We are awaiting a response from the NACG as indicated should be the protocol from the Dicastery for Laity Family and Life, also from OMCC.
- FEBA was formed in Mallorca in 2000, which preserves Eduardo's writings. It is a foundation similar to how foundations work in the United States. Terri will work with the Spanish community friends to translate the FEBA Mallorca website to better understand what the truth is. The FEBA USA website was initiated in 2018 and is not the author of the Step by Step.
- Another meeting looking at the Step by Step and where is diverts from the Fundamental Ideas will be set up by Tony when he returns from vacation in late August.
- Bylaws (Articles of Operation) have been sent out and will be considered at the September, 2020 meeting. Everyone is asked to read and review for discussion at the September meeting. Special appreciation to Richard for his many hours devoted to this document.
- Apostolic Plan will be discussed at the September meeting. Each is asked to review before the meeting with any comments.
- Next Secretariat meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 1, 2020. The meeting will be virtual on zoom.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary